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ORDINANCE NO. 1979-209

AN ORDINANCE DESIGNATING THE PROPERTY OF STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

LOCATED AT 216 WEST JONES STREET (BUILDING ONLY) IN THE CITY OF RALEIGH,
NORTH CAROLINA, A HISTORIC PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the General Assembly of the State of.North Carolina
authorized the creation of a Historic Properties Commission for the
City of Raleigh and otherwise provided for the preservation of certain
historic sites and buildings by the passage of Part 3B} Article 19,
Chapter 160A North Carolina General Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Raleigh Historic Properties Commission has made
an iavestigation and recommended the following property be designated
a Historic Property; and

WHEREAS, the North Carolina State Department for Cultural Resources
has made an analvsis and recommendation that the following property
pe designated a historic property; and

WHEREAS, on the 4th day of September, 1979, a joint public hearing
was held in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building, Raleigh,
North Carolina, bv the Historic Properties Commission and the City
Council of the City of Raleigh to determine whether the hereinafter
described property should be designated a historic property; and

WHEREAS, said hearing was advertised and the property owners
of the proverty hereinafter described were notified by mail of the
Gate and purpose of said public hearing at least ten (10) days prior
to the date set for the hearing; and

WHEREAS, all requirements of Part 3B, Article 19, Chapter 160A
of the North Carolina General Statutes, preceding the adoption of
this ordinance, have been complied with.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

RALEIGH THAT: lI‘
Section 1. The property of North Carolina located at 216 West -

Jones Street (Building only), in the planning jurisdiction in the '
City of Raleigh, North Carolina, be and is hereby declared a historic ¢
orcperty. Said property being more particularly described as follows: '

The North Carolina School for The Blind and Deaf Dormitory,
containing approximately 26,034.3 square feet.

Section 2. Those elements of the property that are integral

to its historical, architectural, archaeological, or any combination
thereof are as follows:




Boone /94 e 83

NORTH CAROLINA SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND AND DEAF DCORMITORY, 1898

The North Carolina School for the Blind and Deaf Dormitorv, designed
by the noted southern architect, Frank P. Milburn and built in 1898,
is an impressive example of the Chateauscue style. This picturesgue
brick building contains a hipped rocf, a main block enlived with
parapeted gabled pavilions, engaged towers, and arched lentled openings
accented by stone trim. It is the only remaining building of the
North Carolina Institution for the Deaf and the Blind, which first
opened in 1848 and which was relocated on Ashe Street in 1923 and
subsequently renamed the Governor Morehead School. g

Section 3. No building or structure that is de51gnhtedr1n this
ordinance located on the hereinbefore described site may be altered,
restored, moved, remodeled, or reconstructed-so that a change in
design, material or outer appearance occurs unless and until a certi-

ficate of appropriateness is obtained from the Raleigh Historic Properties
Commission or its successors.

Section 4. No building or structure which is designated in
this ordinance on the hereinbefore described site may be demolished
unless and until either approval of demolition is obtained from the
Raleigh Historic Properties Commission or, after the Commission has
received a completed request for demolition, one-hundred and eighty
(180) days have elapsed.

Section 5. That all owners and occupants of the property herein-
above described, whese identity and addresses can be ascertained

by the exercise of due diligence be sent by certified mail a copy
' ~of this ordinance.

Section 6. This ordinance shall be indexed under the progerty
owner's name in the grantor and grantee 1ndexes in the Office of
the Register of Deeds of Wake County.

Section 7. City administration and the Historic Properties
Commission are hereby authorized and directed to have erected an
appropriate sign on the site hereinabowve described setting forth
the fact that said site has been designated a historic property by
action ¢f the Historic Properties Commission and the City Council

. of the City of Raleigh provided, should the owners of the hereinabove

described propertv not consent to the erection of said sign on the
described preuises, City administration and the Historic Properties
Commission are hereby authorized and directed to have said sign located
on the public right-of-way adjacent to said property.
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Section 8. In the event any building or structure is demolished
in accordance with the ordinances of the City of Raleigh, this ordinance
shall automatically be null and void.
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Section 9. Any violation of this ordinance shall be unlawful
as by law provided.

Adopted: 9/4/79

cffective: 9/4/79

CCLK/34tp . ,

Distribution: City Manager ' . ’ l
City Attorney

Planning Department {(2)

Inspections Division (3)

Historic Properties Commission

Wake County Tax Supervisor

Wake County Tax Collector

Property Owner and/or Occupant

Register of Deeds :

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA)

)
COUNTY OF WAKE )

* & & & & % & &

~ CERTIFICATION

I, Gail G. Smith, City Clerk and Treasurer of the City of Raleigh,

North Carolina, do hereby certify that the attached is a true and

at their meeting held on _ September 4, 1979

exact copy of Ordinance No. {1979) 209 adopted by the City Council .

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and have caused ' ’
the Seal of the City of Raleigh to be affixed this 7/ day of

??gf_?’—ﬁ—rx-/l‘(_l 1977,
’.z;// }2{5

7Gail G. Smith
City Clerk and Treasurer

oy /)
Filed for registration atd- /4% oclock. ... T .o day of Adctaorinoes ... L1972,
4
and registered in the office of the Register of Deeds for ... M QAo County,
)
in Boolé}_'z_z./.-. Pageg‘_;?{:__,. _-,MQ%JZ--\.Z .................. , 1974.
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—_FAIR _UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PHES%:NTANV‘ CGRIGIMAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The North Carolina School for the Blind and Deaf Dormitory is a massive, imposing
brick building, designed by architect Frank Milburn in the Chateauesque style. Sited at

a busy urban corner near the head of a gentle hill, the three—and-one-half-story structure

with its dramatic, complex roof form is a prominent landmark amid the office development
that surrounds it. The structure measures 104 feet wide and 85 feet deep.

The building consiste of a rectangular block covered by a very steep hip roof. From
this block project on the south (main), east, and west elevations full-height centrally
placed parapeted gabled pavilions; from the two scuth cormers project engaged three-story
towers, and from the rear extends a simple, functional three-story wing. The red brick
he building has been painted a dell gray, which diminishes the vichness of the in-

by

t .
tended contrast between the smoot%_brick,walley projecting brick trim, and plentiful
h-cut gray stone trim. Thiz trim serves to emphasize the interplay of arched and

rouzh-c ™ Se
trabeated openings throughoui the buiiding. Consistently, acchad cpenings are outlined
by a slightly projecting course of brick, while trabeated ones are accented by thick

lintels of vough-cut ston=z which project nd the sides of the openings. The arched

183 7
crick course motif is incorporvated into the vajﬂs of projecting brick pilaster strips
that separate the bays of the main block, linked above the third level by a round—arched
arcade echoing the thivd level arched windows. The repetition of horizontal bands of

of the material in the heavy sills that
ken beneath groups of windows. The same

rough-~cut stone appears in the consistent
underline individual windows and extend ro
horizontal band of stone defines the water. table around the building and is used to
separate the gable from the lower peorrficn of the pavilions. Corbel bands define the
edges of each elevation, beneath a heavy molded cornice. The substantial brick
tona ¢f the building provide a fivm visual base for the dramatic slate-covered roof
steep hipped form is interrupted by the projecting gables of the pavilions, the

ed polygonal fcrms of the tower voofs, and a series of small, hip roof dovrwmers that
3eﬁt the front and rear slopes——four on the front and five on the rear. Finials atop
= dormers, towers, gables, and at either end of the main roof further enliven the roof
main). A small ventilator projects from

treatment (some finials are missing but most re

The main (south) facade is symmetrical, and is dominated by the central entrance
pavilion. The first-level entrance has a double door with stone lintel, Tlaoked by
suall windows with stone lintels bheneath arched lights. The second level also features
a triple opening: a central round-arched doorway flanked by slightly smaller arched
} arches at their springing points.

archad windows, 11 >d by contiﬂjums
the sione and cotb@i brod that defines

]
W
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inte?rupt each of the

nerly capped with finials. The “dD1
od midway by a secondavy finial. The
motif: three cqual-sized arched

he baovs sapavated

fu:st oo levols
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, and follow the already established pattern of two levels

Extending across the facade between the towers is

S S e

a one-story plain, heavy masonry

<

=
porch which breaks out to accommodate the pavilion. It has square masonry pillars linked
by a paneled frieze beneath a second-level gallerv with a plain balustrade. It replaces

an apparently wooden porch that had posts linked by arches, and a wooden second-story
gallery balustrade, The facade sheltered by the porch is stuccoed. '

The side elevations of the building are somewhat similar to the main facade, each
ing the dominant central gabled pavilion., Thev differ in that the linking portions
the pavilion and the front corner tower ara only one bhay wide; three more bhavs
space to the rear of the pavilion, and there are no towers at the rear corners
stration is similar, but at the first level of each pavilion there ace three

openings, the flanking on=s smalles ar€ higher than the deor. AL the second
, the treatment is similay to the main facade, with a continuous lintel. Ar the
le small arched windows flank a double trabeated cre in a reversal of the

e
1 windew motif. The gable features a pair of avched windows. The
vilion is otherwise similar to the front,

Th= rear facade has five bays on either gide of
P ter and arch scheme is ewp1o~»d as on the othow
12 ell is simply finlsherj is two bays deep and sonewhat wider than two bays.
bands of four short windows ab the fivrst two levels and four arched on
2 brick and stone trim is repeated.
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The intevior features a paivr of halls, one
near fhe center of the building . Lavrge rvound s
halis into the cross hall. Rooms now used as of
are heavy bricl ones, coveved with plaster, with sinple b?seboqrdsa
usvally wit h Lransoms.
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
_PREHISTORIC . ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC  __COMMURNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGIOHN
—_1400-14929 —ARCHEQLOGY-HISTOAIC __CONSERVATION LAWY _—_SCIENCE
~.1500-1589 ° _AGRICULTURE - ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
- 1800-1699 X ARCHITECTURE X EDUCATION - MILITARY E_SOCIALHUMANITARIAN
17001733 __ART __ENGINEERING —-MUsiC __THEATER
¥.1800-1899 —-COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY — THANMSPORTATION
—.18C0- —.COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY X _POLITICS/GOVERMMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY

__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1898 BUILGER/ARCHITECT Frank P. Milburn
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ATEMENT OF SIGMIFICANLCE

The North Carolina School for the Blind and Deaf Dormitory, designed by architect
Frank P. Milburn and built in 1898, is an impressive example of the Chateauesque style,
whoze massive form and drawatic towered, dormered l1ne make it a major landwarlk in

ox
roof
Faleich's state government complex. The building is vital to the history of state
capp
D

i
involvement in the care and education of the handicap ,d, for it is the only remaiuning
structure of the Nortl Carolina Inmstitution for the Deaf and Dumb and Blind, begun in
1842  and expanded over the years, for which the present building was constructed as a
dormitory.

A state~-supported sclool for the deaf citizens of North Carolina was fivst proposed

n
r a genaral system of
seneral Assembly by

nd leader of a movenent

;
in 1816 as pavt of a comprehensive report on the pressing need
public education in the state. The renort was
. ?'Lobay (1777~1832), prooinent Jt

> state ex )ﬂndr,qres for wvariou rovements. ‘The pumbe
in Morth Carolina is not great,' iurphey wrote, "but, small as it is,
huinane aittentions of the government.

Desplie Murphey's recommendarion--and the -subsequent support of other state legis-
(

lators and pewspaper editors--no provision was made for the education of the deaf unril
1845, when Governoir John Motley Morehead succeeded in convincing the Ge PCLA] Aszenbly of
the efficacy of such a school. The following year the2 assenbly resolved "that there
shall be annually appropriated, out of the proceeds of the Literary Fund

2
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L

dollars for the maintenance and educatlion of such poor and destitute dea
pevsons as are unable to pay for such waintenance and education. . . ' The

that the appropri&%;_ should be spent "either by hivis

fv this sjare, oc by guch pupils . . . /in/ such in
1 . - T o . s - .
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the deaf at siate cupense
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BY November, 1850, the school had achieved an enrollment of fifty-four pupils, all of

re deaf. The basic curriculum was the teaching of trades, principally the craft of
cal printing. The original school for the deaf at Raleigh remained open during

the ivil War. Its 1865 enrollment of eighty-four students was the largest in its twenty-
st

year histery. By 1869 a school for the Negro deaf and blind--said to be the first of its
kind in the United States—-had opeqed also in Raleigh.

In the 1890s, Frank Pierce Milburn, one of the leading architects in the Scuth, was
comnissioned to design a new dormitory for the school, to be erected on the corner of
Jones and Dawson streets, behind the school which then faced !McDowell Street.,The corner-
stone for the new building was laid in 1898,

Frank Pierce Milburn was born in Bowling Green, Kentucky, on December 12, 1868. He
wvas educated in the common schools in Kentucky, and later studied in Arkansas and Kentucky.

In 1890 Milbuvrn opened an office at Kenova, West Virginia, but by about 1893 he had
moved to Winston, North Carolina, where he was architect for the Forsyth County Courthouse,
the Wachovia Bank Building and a number of handsome dwellings. About 18906 his design was
chosen for the Mecklenburg County Courthouse at Cherloite; here he also became architect
of the first steel frawme building erected in North Carolina.

Afrer an active period as a resident of Columbia, Sourh Cavolina, Milburn in. 12072 §
noved to Washington, D. C., where he became architect for the Southern Railway Companvy.
During the next fifteen years, he designed nineteen rvailroad stations, twenty-six county i
courthouses, fifteen residences, nine college buildings {(including five for the University
f North Cavolina at Chapel Hill), and many other public buildings throughout the South,
weLl 2s the Bureau of Printing and Engraving fov the Imperial CGovernment 12 Peking,
vo,  He died at the age of fifty-eight inm Asheville on Septewmber 21, 1926
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The Treasurer's and Comptroller's Papers in the North Carolina Archives for the years
1527 to 1901 show that on February 26, 1897, a special appropriation of $20,850 was granted
to the School for the Blind and Deaf for WulL 5. It was followed in September and October j
by two other special appropriations totaling $13,650. The annval wonthly appropriation at ‘
this time was 55,000 so it would apnear that the special appropriation was probably for the
w budilding, though the records are not so specific. By 1909 the avnuval appronviation Cov
the school, as vegulated by the G neral Assembly, was $6550009 vith an addirional $15,000
f the physical plant.

used by the
v, and vears

resulted in
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vated at a cos use by N Toavd
time that the front its present appearance. In
new health building was completed the main tion of the old School for the

Leat was tova down, leaving the present doruliory building, awl a ono-siory

hina 1t. In 1955 the

builaing was cgaia rensvaled at a cost ol 5610
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